



U. S. Department of Justice

John F. Wood
 United States Attorney
 Western District of Missouri

Jeffrey Valenti
 Assistant United States Attorney
 Chief, Computer Crimes & Child Exploitation Unit
 E-mail: Juff.Valenti@usdoj.gov

United States Attorney's Office
 Charles Evans Whitaker Courthouse
 400 East Ninth Street, Suite 5510 (816) 426-3122
 Kansas City, Missouri 64106-2607 FAX (816) 426-4322

July 10, 2007

The Honorable James C. England
 Chief U.S. Magistrate Judge
 222 N. John Q. Hammons Pkwy, Ste. 2200
 Springfield, Missouri 65806

Case No. 07-MM-00039REL-01

Re: Eric G. Burkitt

Dear Judge England:

The United States is in the process of completing an investigation in which Eric Burkitt is determined to have engaged in a conspiracy to distribute methamphetamine, cocaine, and marijuana. Mr. Burkitt has indicated a desire to talk with the Government but further indicated he is unable to afford an attorney. He would like to have one appointed for him.

This is to request that Mr. Burkitt be considered for appointment of counsel. I am aware of conflicts with the below listed attorneys:

Mark Birmingham, Richard Carney, Carl Cornwell, Cynthia Dodge, Fred Duchardt, James Eisenbrandt, Federal Public Defender's Office, Robin Fowler, Phillip Gibson, John Gromowsky, Kenton Hall, Christopher Harlan, Daniel Hobart, Ronald Hall, Bruce Houdek, Susan Hunt, David Johnson, Alex McCauley, Melanie Morgan, John Newberry, Lisa Nouri, John O'Connor, P.J. O'Connor, Larry Pace, Ronald Partec, Patrick Peters, Jacquelyn Rokusek, Lance Sandage, Mark Thomason, Michael Walker, Martin Warhurst, Jeromy Weis, and Jack West. (Jim Brown)

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,


 Jeffrey Valenti
 Assistant United States Attorney

cc: Mr. Burkitt
 903 N. Commercial, #10
 Harrisonville, MO 74701
 816-258-4033

JV/arc